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July 12, 2021

J.M. Teague Engineering & Planning
1155 N. Main Street
Waysville, NC 28786

To Whom It May Concern:

The Kentucky Transportation Cabinet wishes to inform you that your qualifications to perform services have
been updated to include the following:

Transportation Planning

Conceptual Transportation Planning
Pedestrian & Bicycle Planning & Design
Traffic Data Collection

Transportation Planning Engineering

Your firm remains eligible to be considered for contract negotiations whenever the Cabinet's needs required
consulting engineering services of the type for which your firm has been prequalified to perform.

Please note that September 01, 2021 is the anniversary date of your firm’s qualifications. It will be your
responsibility to renew your firm’s qualifications on your anniversary date.

Sincerely,

o |
Lfa,:luu-*;ﬁ e pet!

Ashley Jewell
KYTC Professional Services
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